From: Conroy, Robert

To: Foxworthy, Carol, Lovekamp, Rick
Sent: 8/26/2009 8:53:40 AM
Subject: FW: Wind Analysis KU-LG&E Split

Robert M. Conroy
Director, Rates

E.ON U.8. Services Inc,
(502) 627-3324 (phone)

(502) 627-3213 (fax)

(502) 741-4322 (mabile)

robert.conroy@eon-us.com

From: Schram, Chuck

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 8:50 AM
To: Bellar, Lonnie; Conroy, Robert

Subject: Wind Analysis KU-LG&E Split

Lonnie-and Robert,

Following up on our conversation yesterday, the appropriate split for the wind energy cost for KU and LG&E is 62% KU and 38%

LG&E. This is based on projected Kentucky retail sales over the 20-year life of the Grand Ridge proposal.

Chuck

LGE-KU-1007821



